MEMORANDUM

TO: Council President Schutt and Members of Council
FROM: Shane McAvinew, Director of Parks and Recreation
DATE: Monday, November 29, 2021

RE: Ohio Geese Control — Parkview Recreational Area

Over the past several years, Mayfield Village has used Ohio Geese Control to help manage the issue of
geese in the Parkview Recreational Area. This includes the Soccer and Softball Fields, The Grove, and the Tennis
and Bocce Court areas. We've seen a huge decrease in number of geese in the area and issues that they bring.

This method is also 100% humane as the dogs simply chase the geese out of the area.

It’s our recommendation that we sign a full year contract for 2022 (Option 3) to cover all the season’s
and to make sure there’s no lapse from the previous years’ work. The $11,781.00 total for 2022 is an increase

from $11,220.00 which is what we paid 2020 and 2021.

cc: Mayor Brenda T. Bodnar
Department Heads
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